From: Cherkauer, Keith A

To: Hardebeck, Yvonne L; Zimmerman, Nicole K
Subject: FW: DNR DOW open positions - post to IWRA email list
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:42:44 AM

Please consider sharing the 2 positions listed in the announcement below, which should
go out to the IWRA email group too.

Many thanks,

Garth

Please share these two (2) open positions in the DNR Division of Water with any
interested parties:

1. Geologist — Division of Water — Requisition ID: 435001

About the DNR Division of Water: The Division of Water collects, maintains,
and provides water resource information. This includes administering surface and
groundwater resource assessments, alleviating flood disaster damages, regulating
floodplain areas, reviewing dam and levee projects, and educating the community
about water efforts and conservation. Learn more about the IN DNR Division of

Water here: https://www.in.gov/dnr/water/

Salary Statement: The salary for this position traditionally starts
at $59,800.00 but may be commensurate with education or work experience.

Role Overview: Incumbent functions as an applied research geologist in the
technical section of Resource Assessment in the Division of Water, Department of
Natural Resources. The incumbent works at an independent level receiving broad
direction from your supervisor on project priorities. The incumbent analyzes and
reviews data regarding the water resources of the state in support of
hydrogeologic assessments required under the Water Rights and Resources Act,
including but not limited to: 1) performing complex data analysis and
Interpretation to determine subsurface water availability, 2) reviewing and
performing hydrogeologic computational modeling following Division standards
and procedures, 3) performing and interpreting statistical analyses and
methodologies relevant to hydrogeologic and geospatial modeling, and 4)
reviewing and analyzing mapping and Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
data in assigned projects. The incumbent is expected to have the ability to use
applied industry-standard engineering, modeling, analytical, and technological
practices in the fields of hydrology and geology.

For the full position description and application process, please visit:

https://workforindiana.in.gov/job/Indianapolis-Geologist-Division-of-Water-IN-
46204/1108852600/
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2. Governor's Summer Intern - DNR Division of Water — Requisition ID:
435563

About the Governor's Public Service Summer Internship Program: Every
summer, the Indiana State Personnel Department (INSPD) administers the Governor’s
Public Service Summer Internship program. This internship program was created in
1989 to introduce bright and motivated college students to the operations and officials
of state government. This program provides interns the opportunity to work with state
agency officials, as well as participate in co-curricular components to enrich their
experience. More information on the Governor’s Public Service Internship Program can

be viewed here: http://www.in.gov/spd/2335.htm.

Salary Information: The hourly wage for this position traditionally starts at
$16.24/hour for current undergraduate students and $17.24/hour for those that hold a
Bachelor’s Degree.

Role Overview: This intern position exists within the Resource Assessment Section in
the Division of Water. The purpose of this internship position is to gain an
understanding of methods and approaches for assessing water resources of the state.
Your responsibilities will include:
e Using Geographic Information System software to review, create, and revise
mapping products related to groundwater resources in the state.
¢ Create internal reports and manuals of findings.
o Assist staff geologists in reviewing and preparing technical reports and
summaries for publication.
o Assist staff geologists in data collection and archival from groundwater
instrumentation in the Voluntary Monitoring Network.
o Work with agency partners and staff geologists to develop online mapping and
data hosting applications for water resource information in Indiana.

For the full position description and application process, please visit:
https://workforindiana.in.gov/job/Indianapolis-Governor&apos;s-Summer-Intern-DNR-

Division-of-Water-IN-46204/1111447900/

Questions can be directed to: Garth Lindner, glindner@dnr.in.gov

Garth A. Lindner, PhD

Manager, Resource Assessment Section
Indiana Department of Natural Resources
Division of Water

Phone: (317) 234-1061

Cell: (317) 517-6047

Email: glindner@dnr.in.gov

*Visit the DNR Website at www.dnr.IN.gov
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